Tanmoz Sakar

From: azizur.rahman@abcgroup.com.bd
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 12:18 PM
To: tanmoy@cross-world.com

Subject: ABC, Order of HSIA (Airport)

Dear Mr. Tanmoy,

Please delivery below these Product ASAP.

1. DB Box (As per previous) ---=----======-=-- 4 Sets.
Thanks,

Md. Azizur Rahman

Manager Procurement.
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD Cross-world

Ensuring Power Since 1982

FINANCIAL OFFER

DATE : Nov 03, 2020
Associated Builders Corporation Ltd. (ABC) REF : CWPL-SB/0100/20F
ABC House (2th Floor), 8, Banani C/A, Kemal
Ataturk Avenue, Dhaka-1213

FINANCIAL OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF 04 SET 40A DB

Dear Sir,
We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer# CWPL-SB/0100/20T dated Nov
03, 2020:

1. Price:

SL# Product Name Unit Price (BDT) Qty. Total Price(BDT)
1) 40 A DB Panel (As Per Attached Technical Specification) Set 41,000.00 4.00 164,000.00
2)  Delivery (Including sales) Job 0.00 1.00 0.00

Total Price (Ready Stock) in BDT 164,000.00

GRAND TOTAL (Excluding VAT & AIT i BDT 164,000.00
Amount in words : BDT One Hundred and Sixty-Four Thousand Only. @X\M }\
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